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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:54 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Your ref: TBA l VL ref: DA1-ylv-Ins-J2-110589-19-er l WTC ref: MSIG.19.0493.WT.nxy 

l MC/MC 15550/2019 

 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 26 June, 2020 11:37 AM 

To: Xi Yen <xiyen@wtc.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Yvonne Lim' <yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

Subject: RE: Your ref: TBA l VL ref: DA1-ylv-Ins-J2-110589-19-er l WTC ref: MSIG.19.0493.WT.nxy l MC/MC 15550/2019  

 
Dear  Xi Yen 
 
Contents of your email is noted.  
 
Dear Assignment Team 
 
Please look out for the date and time of the RI once it has been arranged. 
 

Best Regards, 

Bryan Ang  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Xi Yen <xiyen@wtc.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 26 June 2020 11:23 AM 

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'Yvonne Lim' 

<yvonnelim@visionlawllc.com> 

Subject: Your ref: TBA l VL ref: DA1-ylv-Ins-J2-110589-19-er l WTC ref: MSIG.19.0493.WT.nxy l MC/MC 15550/2019  

 
Dear Mr. Bryan Ang,  

 

MC/MC 15550/2019             
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1. We have been instructed by MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to conduct defence of their insured in 

connection with the above suit.   

 

2.       Our clients have nominated you as one of the Single Joint Expert (SJE) in connection with the above 

action.  We are pleased to inform you that parties have agreeable to appoint you as SJE in the above matter.   

 

3.       As such, please examine the plaintiff’s vehicle (bearing registration number GBE 7476P and render your 

report (concerning the reasonable repairs and the estimated period to complete such repairs) as well as to give 

evidence in Court subsequently (if need be).  

 

4.       Plaintiff’s solicitors will provide the suitable date for your inspection.  In the meanwhile, we enclose 

below the following documents for your reference: 

 

4.1.    A copy of the survey report dated 19/07/2019 from Constant Appraiser Services;  

 

4.2.    A copy of the repair bill dated 26/07/2019 from J.L Car Auto Services;  

 

4.3.    A copy of re-survey report dated 09/10/2019 from Appraisal VP Pte Ltd;  

 

4.4.    Photographs of the vehicles in question; 

 

4.5.    Copies of the motor accident reports of the motorists involved in the accident; and  

 

4.6.    A copy of the Writ of Summons and the Defence 

 

5.       For billing purposes, it should be made to the name of our clients, MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd, 

though you may mail it to us. 

 

 

 

Thank You. 

 

Best Regards, 
 

Ng Xi Yen 
For and on behalf of Mr. Willy Tay B.C. 

 
70 Shenton Way #17-02 EON SHENTON Singapore 079118 Tel: 62437128 Fax: 6243 7148 

 

Important 
This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed.  It contains information that is confidential and may be 

privileged.  If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, kindly refrain from disseminating, distributing, or copying this e-mail.  We 

would appreciate if you could, in a case, delete the original email at your end.   

 

Opinion, conclusions and other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Willy Tay’s Chambers shall be understood as 

neither given nor endorsed by Willy Tay’s Chambers. 

 
Disclaimer 
All communications though the Internet have inherent risks.  While steps may have been taken to try to eliminate viruses and other harmful code or 

device from this message and its attachment(s) (if any), it must be clearly understood that the sender of this email is not responsible, and hereby 

disclaims all liabilities arising from or in relation to any viruses and/or other harmful code and/or device.  Each recipient should be responsible for 

protecting its system from viruses and/or other harmful code and/or device. 
 

    

 


